

Office of the City Manager

Committed to our Residents, Organizational Pride, Leading by Example, Excellent Customer Service, Making a Difference, Accountable for our actions, Never settle for less – We are COLEMAN

PRESS RELEASE CITY OF COLEMAN November 25, 2020

City lifts boil water notice for Hillside Residents

The City previously issued a precautionary notice for customers in the area of Austin Street to Hillcrest and West of Martin Street to Holiday Hill Nursing Home. Customers are no longer required to boil water used for drinking, cooking, and making ice. Water quality testing submitted to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has confirmed that tap water meets all regulatory standards and is safe to drink. The boil water notice has been lifted.

We appreciate everyone's patience over the last few days. For more information, contact the City of Coleman Water Treatment Plant at (325) 625-5412.